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Doroto Richards =~ - R
Programme Officer
Evironmental Licensing Programme
Officer of Environmental Sustainability
EPA Headquarters
PO Box 3000

- Johnstown Castle Estate
Wexford.

27 June 2016
RE: W0291-01 Forge Hill Recycling Limited.
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IFI would request that should permission be granted icrjaﬁt?é@case the following conditions would
apply: T \§QO\‘~>\
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A'monitoring regime is put in place to ensur&@n@perations do not impact on the adjoining stream.
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There is no interference with, bridging, _8rg®\|ng, or culverting of the adjacent stream or any
watercourse, its banks or bankside veg\e‘isation to facilitate this development without the prior
approval of IFI.

I refer to the above mentioned application.
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Yours sincerely,

<Y

‘ Wichéel McPartland

Environmental Officer

IE Maigh Chromtha, Teach Sunnyside, Maigh Chromtha, Co. Chorcai.
IFl Macroom, Sunnyside House, Macroom, Co. Cork.
+ 353 (0)26 41221 - macroom@fisheriesireland.ie - www.fisheriesireland.ie
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